O 02NN D W —

UﬁUlUlUlU}UIU!UI-B-Bh&#hhhh&wwwwwwwwwu:!\)[\)l\)l\)l\)[\Jl\)k\)k\)[\))—l»—t)—l»——nr—n)—n»—»—amm
\IO\UI-PWNF—‘O\DOO\IO\UIAUJI\)HO\OOO\IO\UIAUJN'—‘O\DOO\]O\UI-IAUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\UI-BUJK\)'—-‘O

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE

MILFORD AREA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (MACO)
January 17, 2024

PRESENT: Craig Frye, BOG Chairman, Town of Milford

=

|

|«

|

Eric Olesen, BOG Vice Chair, Town of Wilton
Aaron Daigneault, BOG Member, Town of Mont Vernon
Ray Anderson, MACC Director
Call to Order: C. Frye called the BOG meeting to order in the BOS Meeting room at 3:30 pm.

Approval of Minutes and Registers: There is one set of minutes to approve for December 12,2023,

E. Olesen moved to approve the December 12,2023 minutes as presented. A. Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen-
Wilton, in favor; A. Daigneault-Mont Vernon, in favor; C. Frye-Milford, in favor. Motion passed.

R. Anderson explained Milford had a transfer of funds as noted in the Register. R. Anderson passed around
the Registers, payroll and minutes for signature. E. Olesen noted that the BOG is 90% expended which is where
we should be. R. Anderson indicated the racks and the recorder (which must be installed after all of the other
things) are outstanding. A. Daigneault asked if that puts MACC out of service while that is being done? R.
Anderson answered only out of service for a couple of hours, there is a computer monitor located between the
dispatchers that will be moved for IMC training, when the CAD is down the dispatchers can use\that computer.
Once the system is back on line, the dispatchers can move the information over.

Updates from the Director. R. Anderson stated he would like to share some statistics for the record: in 2022,
the dispatchers processed 55,813+ public phone calls/in and out bound; and processed 606,857+ radio
transmissions and with a total of 60,589 dispatch calls for service including logging in; if there is no reason to
follow up, it is still logged in. The full time resignation to a part time position is being processed, they will stay
until mid-February instead of late January which helps MACC and one new hire is in week 3 of training a
second new hire is lined up and we need to hire 3 dispatchers for the second quarter 2024 with all of the 3
scheduled at different time for training. Once they are on board MACC will be at full staff including one extra.

The financial review starts on Monday. One item R. Anderson would like to explore is the adjustment of the
employment classifications. He would possibly add a classification for per diem staff. One employee works
30 hours per week but does not receive sick benefits, Ray is thinking prorated benefits could be used if they are
permanent part time, this is only for sick time but he would recommend it be called paid time off (PTO). E.
Olesen ask that the information be brought forward regarding employees being out (sick) and therefore not
being paid. A. Daigneault said in Mont Vernon he believes they have adopted prorated benefits. C. Frye agrees
prorated sick time would be helpful. R. Anderson indicated there has not been an attendance issue. C. Frye
said this should be discussed. E. Olesen said that discussion should be held in non-public.

Old Business: R. Anderson distributed the dissemination policy for review. C. Frye said there is 601, 602 and
an Appendix, he thinks 602, 601 should be looked at for the order in the book. R. Anderson explained the
formatting changed the titles; but it could be re-arranged. The 2023 Milford Policy was used for the MACC
policy since it had just been updated. R. Anderson wanted to include where the request had to be sent so that
is not included in the five-day clock. A.Daigneault asked if Ray is working on a MACC website? R. Anderson
said yes, he is continuing to work on it, it exists and this RTK request will be on the MACC website once it is
launched. This Policy will determine how that request is first processed.

A. Daigneault asked how many RTK requests come in? R. Anderson said they are fairly frequent, C. Frye said
there are sometimes requests of the Police that also request any dispatch information, which then goes to
MACC. A. Daigneault asked if the RTK request form will be needed when there is request? R. Anderson
said he will make a form to go with the Policy right now, he asks for an e-mail with exactly what is requested
and Ray keeps a list of all the requests coming in. C. Frye asked for a motion to remove the Policy from Draft
and accept it as a Policy. A. Daigneault moved to accept Policy 6-01 Right to Know and Information
Dissemination, it’s Appendix and Policy 6-02 Dissemination of Tape Recordings and 911 calls. E. Olesen




58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
- 99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115

Jon

=

i3

seconded the motion. E. Olesen-Wilton, in favor: A. Daigneault-Mont Vernon, in favor; C. Frye-Milford, in
favor. Motion passed.

Existing Policy Review - R. Anderson will make copies of what he has for review: he will send again via e-
mail to members. C. Frye asked about Life Insurance. R. Anderson said the employee can elect to buy in
$10,000 increments. E. Olesen Page 3 —holiday pay? C. Frye said if the employee is sick on the holiday, they
do not get the holiday pay. R. Anderson explained if an employee calls out sick on a holiday they will not
receive holiday pay for that day. Full time employees will receive straight time for working the holiday since
they receive holiday pay. There were minor amendments made to pages 7-9; E. Olsen moved to approve as
amended sections 3-01, 3-03, 3-09, 3-12, 3-13. A. Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen-Wilton, in favor; A.
Daigneault-Mont Vernon, in favor; C. Frye-Milford, in favor. Motion passed.

New Business. R. Anderson said that in 2023 there were several changes for implementation in 2024. Radio
Console replacement, Dispatch furniture and then the CAD update. The CAD update cost is unknown right
now, Ray expects once IMC has enough support, it will begin to change out IMC. Right now the CAD updates
are very slow. E. Olesen said in looking at that (IMC) platform, will there be something else brought on and
what would the cost be? A lot of the smaller agencies need to know what those costs will be? Just the CAD s
looking to be up to one million dollars — we need some serious discussion on this. R. Anderson indicated he
believes $300-$350,000 is a realistic number. E. Olesen asked how that will be funded? R. Anderson said all
Board of Selectmen will need to get together to have consensus. If the BOG is proactive now to have work
sessions after town vote is behinds us, this needs to be discussed then all the Board of Selectmen need to have
a work session to discuss.

C. Frye said the Milford Town Administrator has already reached out to the other towns to get this discussion
started. The CAD, Consoles, Furniture for 3 work stations all together, we are looking at one million dollars.
R. Anderson said there could be some things taken of that list to get the number down. Shipping and installation
is approximately another $25,000. C. Frye said these are just estimated costs. E. Olesen asked how many years
on the CIP will it take to get this project funded? C. Frye said the Milford Town Administrator wants to see
how much this will cost to look at 2025 , it is over one million dollars, it needs to be discussed now with all the
towns involved, for 2025. E. Olesen said none of the towns have that money. C. Frye said BOG members can _
make a recommendation, but it boils down to the four towns (Milford, Wilton, Mont Vernon and
Lyndeborough). R. Anderson explained the process and what should be purchased first. He needs to make sure
that the CAD is also taken care of.

Russ Boland, Lyndeborough, spoke about the process of any update will take months. C. Frye said there are
some advantages to staying with the computer program, since if we move, it has to be mapped. If we get prices,
it needs to be worth it fo jump, financially it needs to be worth the Jjump. The change to IMC costs about
$50,000 to change ove n%g\e are always extra costs that are not identified. The towns need to ask the
questions now. Again, today the Milford Town Administrator asked the question about this change over. There
have been a lot of things taken care of in 2023, but nobody knew of the one million dollar+ price tag on the
horizon. A. Daigneault asked if the towns split those costs evenly or by the percentage of use? C. Frye said
that is what needs to be discussed. Milford has been the core, but the conversations need to start. R. Anderson
indicated that if the towns wait another year, MACC has been advised to add on another 7% to the cost. E.
Olesen indicated all we can do is start the conversation.

Town Reports, Updates & Planning. No town reports from any towns.

Announcement: The next Board of Governors (BOG) meeting will be held Tuesday February 20 at 3:30 in the
Milford BOS room. It was agreed to hold the BOG meetings on the third Wednesday of the month going forward
at 3:30 pm. Meetings were set for 3/20/24 and 4/17/24.

Adjournment: E. Olesen moved to adjourn. A. Daigneault seconded. E. Olesen Wilton in favor; C. Frye
Milford in favor, A. Daigneault Mont Vernon in favor. Motion passed. Meeting was adjourned.




116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene J. Bouffard
Recording Secret

//p ey =Y-) 4

Cha}ﬁﬁ: Craig Frye \

(e (AL hee 20050 Zozi)

ViKe Chairman, %’c Olesen

Member, Aaron Daigneault

THE MINUTES OF THE 1/17/2024 BOG WERE APPROVED .




